Greg Froslie, Lake Havasu City (TAC Chairman)
Steven Latoski, Mohave County (TAC Vice Chairman)

Jason James, ADOT
Todd Steinberger, ADOT

Jess Knudson, Lake Havasu City Lake Havasu M PO

Stuart Schmeling, Lake Havasu City METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Tim Walsh, Mohave County

Justin Hembree, WACOG

MPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting

Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, September 22, 2020, 1:30 p.m.

In-Person Attendance is Suspended for this Meeting.
This meeting will be held through technological means.

Zoom Meeting ID: 835 9836 2249  Call in Information: 1-669-900-6833

Shaded Items are action items

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Call To Order

Roll Call

Title VI — Notice to the Public (Sarah Lojewski)

Action Item - Approve the TAC meeting minutes of August 18, 2020

LHMPO Director’'s Report
Vinny Gallegos, LHMPOQO Director

WACOG Transportation Report
Justin Hembree, WACOG Transportation Manager

ADOT District Engineer’s Report
Todd Steinberger, P.E. Northwest Assistant District Engineer

ADOT Planner’s Report
Jason James, Transportation Planning Program Manager

ADOT Local Public Agency (LPA) Report
Mark Henige, LPA Program Manager

Lake Havasu City Transit Report
Patrick Cipres, Transit Manager

2045 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update
Vinny Gallegos, LHMPO Director
Phyllis Davis, Kittelson & Associates Project Manager

HPMS - Statewide Traffic Count Program
Sage Donaldson, ADOT GIS / HPMS Analyst

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Presentation
Vinny Gallegos, LHMPO Director
Steve Latoski, Mohave County Public Works Director
Todd Steinberger, P.E. Northwest Assistant District Engineer

www.LHMPO.org



http://www.lhmpo.org/

LHMPO TAC Meeting Agenda
September 22, 2020
Page 2 of 2

14. Future Agenda Items
15. Upcoming Meeting Schedule
= LHMPO Executive Board Meeting: October 6, 2020 2:00 PM
= LHMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting: October 27, 2020, 1:30 PM

16. Adjourn

Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization
900 London Bridge Road, Bldg. B
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404
(928) 453-2823



ITEM # 4

Action Item

TAC Meeting Minutes



Greg Froslie, Lake Havasu City (TAC Chairman) www.LHMPO.org
Steven Latoski, Mohave County (TAC Vice Chairman)
Jason James, ADOT

Todd Steinberger, ADOT )
Jess Knudson, Lake Havasu City Lal\e Havasu MPO

Stuart Schmeling, Lake Havasu City METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
Tim Walsh, Mohave County
Justin Hembree, WACOG

MPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting
Regular Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 25, 2020, 1:30 p.m.

In-Person Attendance is Suspended for this Meeting.
This meeting will be held through technological means.

Zoom Meeting ID: 835 9836 2249  Call in Information: 1-669-900-6833
Shaded Items are action items

1. Call To Order
Greg Froslie called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call
The roll call was performed by Jeanette Buckley
Present via Zoom Meeting: Greg Froslie, Steven Latoski, Todd Steinberger, Jason James,
Stuart Schmeling, Jess Knudson, Justin Hembree, and Scott Holtry.

3. Title VI — Notice to the Public (Jeanette Buckley)
Jeanette Buckley read the Title VI — Notice to the Public

4. Action Item - Approve the TAC meeting minutes of May 19, 2020
Motion
Jess Knudson presented a motion to approve the TAC meeting minutes of May 19, 2020.
Motion was seconded by Stuart Schmeling.
Vote on Motion
The vote on the motion was unanimous.

5. LHMPO Director’s Report
Vinny Gallegos announced that Jeanette Buckley has been transfer to Transit Department.
She will be transitioning into Transit and the MPO is filling this position in the coming weeks.

Vinny Gallegos advised the TAC that he revised the Agenda to give each agency a chance to
give a report.

6. WACOG Transportation Report
Justin Hembree announced that the Transit TAC awarded the Regional Implementation
Transportation Plan to Kittleson & Associates.

7. RTAC (Rural Transportation Advocacy Council) Report
Kevin Adams updated the TAC that the impact on public revenues weren’t not as bad as
estimated. State revenues are up state sales tax was up 13 % over July of 2019. Revenues
are trending in the right direction. Gas tax is 12% down on collections due to the people
working remotely. ADOT financial staff was looking at an 11 million dollar loss due to COVID
affecting the revenues. ADOT financial staff is looking at finalizing the revenue forecast by


http://www.lhmpo.org/

LHMPO TAC Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2020
Page 2 of 6

August 31, Arizona State Transportation Board will adopt the 5 Year State Transportation
Plan on October 27". On the federal level there looks like there will be another round of
COVID funding and hopefully there will be transportation infrastructure funding included.

8. ADOT District Engineer’s Report
Todd Steinberger reported to the TAC the State Traffic Engineer will be coming to Lake
Havasu City to look at the Kiowa shopping center for the traffic signal project. He will let the
District know if he is going to support that the signal go forward at the third driveway.

Todd Steinberger advised the TAC that the micro-sealing will be pushed to next year because
of the funding.

Greg Froslie asked Todd Steinberger if he knew when the 3™ driveway at Kiowa was going to
be evaluated. Todd Steinberger responded he hasn’'t heard a schedule form the State Traffic
Engineer.

Vinny Gallegos indicated to the TAC that anybody that would like to.comment to the Arizona
State Transportation Board regarding SR95 or the funding. Originally the September meeting
was supposed to be held in Lake Havasu City but since they are still holding the meetings
virtually it is still a good opportunity to join the meetingvirtually and addressing the State
Transportation Board.

9. ADOT Planner’s Report
Jason James provided the following report to the TAC

1. P2P (FY22-26): Consultant (AECOM) is currently working on Technical & Policy
Score updates for Pavement Preservation & Bridge projects. Call for District Top 5
Modernization Projects was sent to all ADOT Districts. The P2P Workshops will take
place in October 2020. Final P2P List will be completed by mid-November 2020.
Planning Level Scoping & Finalized Project List to Programming by the end of
February 2021.

2. MPO/COG Manual Update: WSP was selected to be the consultant for the AZ
MPO/COG Manual Update. An internal review by ADOT/FHWA program sections
should be wrapping up this week. Once this internal review is completed, the Draft
manual will be sent to COG/MPO Planners for comment. This comment period will last
2 weeks. ‘Around.end of Sept/early Oct, final Manual Presentation will take place at AZ
COG/MPO Planners Meeting.

3. Corridor Profile Studies: ADOT's Corridor Planning Group is currently preparing an
RFP to update the Corridor Profile Studies. It is anticipated that the next Corridor
Profile Studies will kick-off in late 2020. The purpose of the corridor profile studies is to
evaluate the performance of each of the state route corridors in five main categories
including pavement, bridge, safety, mobility, and freight. Based on performance, the
study team would be able to develop solutions and propose projects to address the
corridor needs. Each of these solutions/projects would be submitted for consideration
in ADOT's Planning to Programming (P2P) process. Corridors of interest in LHMPO
Region:

e SR 95 from I-8 to 1-40

Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization
900 London Bridge Road, Bldg. B
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404
(928) 453-2823



LHMPO TAC Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2020
Page 3 of 6

10.

11.

12.

o 1-40 West (California Border to 1-17)
SR 68/SR 95 North Corridor

4. Planning Level Estimating: In place of the September 2020 Every Day Counts
(EDC) Stakeholder meeting, ADOT LPA Group will be following up on a topic previously
discussed and identified as a subject to improve delivery on federal-aid projects. The
topic is "Planning Level Estimating." An online training session will take place on
Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 10:00 AM to 11:30 AM. The training will consist of the
following:

e ADOT LPA, How to Do A Planning Level Estimate Using E2C2 (Estimated
Engineering Construction Cost). 30 Minutes + 15 Min Q & A

¢ Pima County's Methodology for A Planning Level Estimate. 30 Minutes + 15
MinQ & A

The focus of the Planning Level Estimate Using E2C2 will show local agencies how to
look up recent ADOT historical bid prices and discuss consideration of defining detailed
description of work and impacts of time‘on planning level estimating. Pima County will
share their recent experience preparing a planning level estimate.

Lake Havasu City Transit Report

Patrick Cipres updated the TAC that Lake Havasu City Transit has been able to navigate the
TRAMS system. Also been working with ADOT Transit Division on the statewide Safety Plan
that is a requirement for the 5307 funding. Currently we are working on the National Transit
Database requirements. We were successful in putting in.a CARES act application and a 5307
application.

Patrick Cipres thanked Greg Froslie and Vinny Gallegos for with the transition of Jeanette
Buckley to Transit to get these items done it takes two people to navigate through all the
requirements. Greg Froslie congratulated the Transit team on all the accomplishments so far.

HSIP FY19/20 Project Update - Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon for Acoma Blvd. & Pima Dr. North
Greg Froslie updated the TAC that on August 19" there was partnering meeting and
construction conference. This meeting was attended by ADOT, KAZ Construction and Lake
Havasu City staff. Lake Havasu City is working with KAZ Construction with what they need as
far as submittals. Construction will start in January.

HSIP FY21/22 Project Update - Swanson Ave. / Acoma Blvd. Revised Scope and Cost

Vinny Gallegos advised the TAC that Mike Blankenship with Greenlight Traffic Engineering
finished the cost estimate for a traffic signal at Swanson Ave/Acoma Boulevard it came in right
under $1 million dollars.

Mike Blankenship updated the TAC that the project came in right under $1 million dollars. In
addition to the traffic signal there is also rectangular flash beacons and speed feedback signs
on Acoma by the golf course area. There also will be a couple of speed feedback signs on
McCulloch on the approach to El Dorado. If the bids come in higher than estimated Lake
Havasu City can send in a justification letter to ADOT dropping the additional projects to cover
the traffic signal this project has no match for Lake Havasu City.

Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization
900 London Bridge Road, Bldg. B
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404
(928) 453-2823



LHMPO TAC Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2020
Page 4 of 6

13.

14.

Vinny Gallegos will reach out to ADOT and advise them that the scope of work is completed,
and it came in under the $1 million-dollar mark.

HSIP FY23/24 Projects Update — London Bridge Road Safety Improvements / MPO Strategic
Transportation Safety Plan

Vinny Gallegos updated the TAC that Lake Havasu City MPO was awarded two projects for
FY23/FY24. The MPO Strategic Transportation Safety Plan was awarded $350,000. Vinny
Gallegos turned the update on London Bridge Road Safety Improvement over to Mike
Blankenship.

Mike Blankenship informed the TAC that the London Bridge Road Safety Improvements are
restriping the southern end of London Bridge Road to SR95 adding bike lanes. Where
appropriate reduce the lanes to two lanes and add four speed feedback signs.

2045 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Workshop
Vinny Gallegos indicated that this is the first meeting/workshop with the TAC and looking for
engagement. Vinny Gallegos advised the TAC their input will shape this 25-year plan.

Phyllis Davis gave the TAC a presentation which is available at the Lake Havasu MPO office.
Phyllis Davis provided what the Regional Transportation Plan and this workshop will be
covering:
e This plan will set up the region up for success
What are the changing transportation.needs
What federal compliances have changed
Determine priorities for.the region
The final plan should be completed in May 2021
The differences with this plan versus the 2040 plan will be an integrated approach
(vehicle, pedestrian, bicycle, transit, goods movement, and aviation
Federal and State performance measures and targets
e Project Prioritization Process
Who’s on the team Kittleson and Associates, Greenlight Traffic Engineering and
AECOM
Will.be reviewing what major.improvements have been completed since the 2040 RTP
Develop the future needs of the community as far as transportation needs
What corridors should the plan focus on
Updated functional classifications and increased number of minor collectors
Focus on regionally significant routes
What key intersections should be included
What improvements need to be done to the key intersections
o Stuart Schmeling asked about a second connection to the island could be
looked at
o Greg Froslie advised that there is property that has been purchased for a
possible second bridge
e Travel conditions what areas are experiencing congestion or operational issues
o Greg Froslie advised that the transition from SR95 to Mesquite or Swanson the
traffic signal timing has caused back up
o Steven Latoski suggested floating car runs to determine level of service for
SR95

Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization
900 London Bridge Road, Bldg. B
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404
(928) 453-2823



LHMPO TAC Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2020
Page 5 of 6

o Jeff Herb suggest Lake Havasu Avenue and Kiowa intersection
o Greg Froslie said the traffic guys should be included in this conversation
o Steven Latoski asked if freight corridors should be looked out
¢ How has COVID-19 impacted traffic
o Greg Froslie advised that traffic has increased in Lake Havasu City
o Steven Latoski advised that with the pent-up demand in California has been
bringing these folks into Bullhead City, Parker and Lake Havasu City
o Greg Froslie advised that anywhere boat launches has been causing backups
every weekend
e What areas experience safety issues
o Michael Blankenship informed the TAC that 40% of the fatal crashes are
involving motorcycles
o Two fatal accidents were head on crashes‘on SR95 Mike Blankenship
suggested raised medians on SR95
o Vinny Gallegos that there has been discussion of medians on SR95 by this
group and would like to see if there is support for doing the medians
o Todd Steinberger indicated that ADOT is probably is going to go after medians
on SR95
o Steven Latoski said he wants to see in this Regional Transportation Plan is
technology and adaptive traffic signal control
o Steven Latoski has done a white paper on this technology in Mohave County
o Phyllis Davis and Greg Froslie requested a copy of this white paper from
Steven Latoski
o Jeff Herb that signal coordination could help with the rear end crashes
o Jeff Herb suggested looking at potential bus pullouts for transit since this will be
starting in the near future
o Vinny Gallegos added that Lake Havasu MPO does have money set aside to
do a potential project with ADOT to do traffic signal technology
o Jeanette Buckley informed that the price for this project was $187,000 and that
Lake Havasu/MPO’s half would be around $94,000
o Vinny Gallegos stated this is still an option that there needs to be further
discussion with the TAC
e What Multimodal improvements do you think are needed
¢ Phyllis Davis will be sending out maps to the group to see if there needs to be
additional walking/bike paths
e What is the biggest challenges and future trends for the region moving forward
o Jess Knudson advised that one of the biggest challenges will be the amount of
right-of-way available
o Greg Froslie indicated that in some areas Lake Havasu City is built-out and
limited on the right-of-way that is available
o Vinny Gallegos advised that with the census that there possibly will be a
neighboring MPO in Bullhead/Mohave area this can cause the funding
resources can be reduced
o Justin Hembree stated that he agreed with Vinny Gallegos that the funding is
getting reduced and projects are increasing in cost
o Todd Steinberger suggested at looking at the region as a whole when we start
talking about technology and also look at another route that takes the place of
SR95 besides London Bridge Road and Lake Havasu Avenue
e Whatis next

Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization
900 London Bridge Road, Bldg. B
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404
(928) 453-2823



LHMPO TAC Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2020
Page 6 of 6

o Existing and Future Conditions - Fall 2020
o Public Outreach Phase 1 — Late Fall 2020
o Evaluation and Prioritization - Winter 2020-2021

15. Future Agenda Items?
Greg Froslie asked for any future agenda items none were given.

16. Upcoming Meeting Schedule

= LHMPO Executive Board Meeting: September 8, 2020 2:00 PM
= LHMPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting: September 22, 2020, 1:30 PM

17. Adjourn
Motion to adjourn was presented by Jess Knudson, seconded by Stuart Schmeling. Meeting
adjourned at 3:20 p.m.

Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization
900 London Bridge Road, Bldg. B
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404
(928) 453-2823



ITEM # 5

Action Item

LHMPO Director’s Report



ITEM # 6

Action Item

WACOG Transportation Report



ITEM # 7

Action Item

ADOT District Engineer’s Report



ITEM # 8

Action Item

ADOT Planner’s Report



ITEM # 9

Action Item

ADOT Local Public Agency (LPA) Report



ADOT LPA Project Initiation Process
For Federally Funded Projects

Presentation by Mark Henige & Jennifer Henderson
Lake Havasu TAC Meeting
September 22, 2020

Rev 9/22/20

ADOT 1



ADOT Local Public Agency Section

Purpose: Provide guidance and assistance with federally funded project
delivery as well as oversight to local public agencies such as Counties, Towns,
Cities, and Tribal Governments.

What we do:

>  Support delivery of the Five-Year Construction Program (20-30-30-20).

> Communicate with stakeholders.

>  Build trust while advocating for LPAs.

>  Provide assistance and guidance pertaining to the Federal-Aid Highway Program in
support of our local partners.

> Develop tools and training programs.

>  Conduct oversight and monitoring activities on LPA Projects in accordance with the
ADOT/FHWA Stewardship Agreement and O&M Workplan.

> Handle Self-Administration (SA) and Certification Acceptance (CA) requests.

>  Project reporting and tracking.

ADOT 2


Presenter
Presentation Notes
HAND OUT LPA BROCHURE: Mention the Oversight and Monitoring side of the house – TODAY, we are just going to focus on the Program side where project initiation takes place


.
Process Branch

> Develops and carries out processes associated with the oversight and
monitoring of LPA projects under the Federal-Aid Highway Program.

> Ensures projects and programs are compliant with federal regulations, laws,
and policies.

> Responsible for the oversight and monitoring of the CA and Self-Administration
programs.

> Maintains the Local Public Agency and Certification Acceptance (CA) user
manuals.

ADOT 3


Presenter
Presentation Notes




I
Program Branch

> Provides the linkage between local project planning and project development for
Arizona’s LPAs.

> Provides guidance with the federal process and steps necessary to evaluate and
initiate LPA projects.

> Initiate all federally funded projects for LPAs.

> Conducts training and facilitates communications between LPAs and ADOT
Technical Groups as necessary to assist in delivery of projects.

> Administer project delivery for Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) Exchange,
Off-System Bridge Program, and Transportation Alternatives Program and set-
aside programs such as the Safe Routes to School Support Programs.

ADOT 4



ADOT 5


Presenter
Presentation Notes
The ADOT Local Public Agency Projects Manual provides information and guidance regarding ADOT and FHWA policies and procedures applicable to federally funded LPA projects and provides references to important contacts and resources throughout the project development process. Local agencies and organizations, such as metropolitan planning organizations and councils of governments, should be contacted for information regarding local policy and procedural requirements.


I ————
Project Development Process

o
DEVELOPMENT/DESIGN

18-24 MONTHS

STAGE | STAGE | STAGE | STAGE | STAGE

I I it v v
PLANNING/ ; > : . (100% FINAL
PROGRAMMING [£9 (15%) | (30%) | (60%) | (88%) | pg ., E) CONSTR;;CT'ON ACCEPTANCE
8-

714 UTILITY & RAILROAD 1.4

_—
CLEARANCES MONTHS MONTHS
ENVIRONMENTAL
CLEARANCES
+—— ROW CLEARANCES —

| ¥ MATERIALS REPORT CLEARANCES ——

MONTHS

y

The Federal-Aid Project Development Process consists of multiple steps.
Let’s take a “high level” look at major project milestones...

Phases
Local Public Agencies (LPAs) move through these phases to satisfy
requirements of the federal-aid highway program so the project is eligible for
Federal funding $SS.

ADOT 6



Planning & Programming

PLANNING/
PROGRAMMING

7-14 Months

ADOT partners with Councils of

Governments (COGs) and Metropolitan
Planning Organizations (MPOs) as a
conduit for federal funding to the local

public agencies.

\

Before a project can be initiated, Local Sponsors
must apply and be selected for federal funding
through their regional COG/MPO or through an
ADOT Local Program.

Applications  should identify a realistic
preliminary scope, schedule, and budget so that
appropriate funding can be programmed.

All phases of the project must be programmed in
the regional Transportation Improvement Plan
(TIP) and E-Stip.

Local Sponsor can then start the Project
Initiation Process through ADOT LPA Section.

ADOT 7



I ——————
PROJECT INITIATION
for Local Public Agencies




Project Initiation with ADOT
ADOT LPA Section will...

> Review documents to understand scope, schedule and budget to
ensure project is feasible and meets program eligibility requirements.

> Coordinate with Local Sponsors if revisions are needed.

> Request an ADOT Project Manager (PM) and Environmental
Coordinator.

> Meet with assigned ADOT PM to discuss scoping and project needs.

> Initiate project in Project Master Database and request Federal ID
and ADOT Project numbers.

> Sends an Establishment Letter with the Federal ID, ADOT Project
Number, Names and contact information for ADOT PM and
Environmental Coordinator assigned to the project.

> Hand-off project to ADOT PM.

ADOT 9



NOTES:

.

Prior to requesting funding through ADOT, LPA
Coordinator should have approval from theirlocal

Project Initiation Process

=Local Public Agency (LPA)/ProjectSponsor

=ADOT

=ADOT and LPA

COG/MPO and the project must be added to the for
COG/MPO’s Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP)

* Project Initiation forms and documents can be found on
the ADOT website at. https://azdot.gov/node/14142

= ADOTLPA Section will initiate the project within 30 days
of receiving a COMPLETED Initiation Packet.

Local Public Agencies

:  The ADOT LPA Section will :
The LPA submits Initiation Packet to Is No : contact LPA to request H
the ADOT LPA Section through > Initiation = E further/missing information E
centralized email to Packet : and work with the LPA to :
LocalPublicAgencySection@azdot.gov complete? B complete the packet H
Yes
The ADOT LPA Section will T L St 2 e
contact ADOT Project oct inf e "T_‘ ert irs roje IZ The ADOT LPA Section
vansgementGroupand | | preestotermatenie | gmreed o | receves an emal it e
requestan ADOT Project ] ] ADOT Project Number.
Manager (PM) and and requests an ADOT Master
Environmental Coordinator be (e R
assigned to the project. \I/

The ADOT LPA Section will create and

send the Project Establishment Letter
to the LPA and to the ADOT Technical
Groups. Letter will include the new
project numbers and the assigned PM’s
and Environmental Coordinator’s name
and contact information.

1%

ADOT PM will initiate the Inter-
Governmental Agreement (IGA) for the
project.

*CA Agencies generally do not require an
IGA. There may be an exception if an
ADOT facility is involved or if a project is

over SI0OM.

IF FEDERAL-AID FUNDS:
ADOT LPA Section will
request Federal ID Number
be assigned to project.

The LPA will work with the ADOT PM
to obligate funding and proceed with
the project.

gemEsmsEsEEEEEEEES

ADOT LPA Section enters
project sub-phasesinto
Project Master Database.

Revised on 04/14/20




P
REQUIRED Forms & Documentation

REQUIRED Forms:

» Project Initiation Letter should include:

Project Name (match project/location name in TIP)

Functional Classification

Description of work — help us get to know your project

What is the type of project? What are the project limits? Type of project
funding?

ADOQOT Project Initiation Form

ADOT Functional Classification Map (https://azdot.gov/node/5623)

Project location map (boundaries of project, beginning termini/ending termini)
A legible copy of the local MPO/COG TIP page, with the project highlighted and all
phases of the project shown in a programmed year.

ANANE NN

Y VYV

ADOT 1



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Go to LPA Website for project initiation forms – tell us about your project 

http://www.azdot.gov/maps/functional-classification-maps

.
Project Initiation Resources

https://www.azdot.gov/business/programs-and-partnerships/LocalPublicAgency/Project Initiation

Project Initiation 9
ADOT Business Coach On Demand

[ Federal Aid Highway Certification Selt-Administration T B omaisarice
P ] lems Ac.l::ept.‘lnce [C‘] USINess Engagems t and Compliance
Project Initiation Stakeholder Mestings Enginesring and Canstruction

Project Management Services

Required Documents:
Highway Maintenance

Q¢ Project initiatinn Sample | eter Rev. 1/23/20
b Project Initiagion Forme Rev. 1,/25/20 Procurement
+ ADOT Funciiongl Classification Map Engineering Consultants

the local MPO/COG TIP page, with the project highlighted and all phases of the

n 3 programm Programs and Partnerships
@ prograrmr

* Supporting Documentation

Supporting Documentation:

documentation can include: A copy of the approved COGMPO funding Salf
planning and scoping documents that give details

Additional Resources:
T8 Project Initiation Flow Chart

ADOT 1




Project Initiation Sample Letter

LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY PROJECT INITIATION SAMPLE LETTER O Supporting Documentation (Type Q'r'sufut:l Qrtcwgg d fp.g'fewut;. on will vary de;
Place on Sponsoring Agency's Letterhead roje onsor may provide a copy of the unding aj
“Note: All items in red should be removed and replaced

ith the information being requested prior to

o : ) . and supports the schedule, and budget).

submitting the ADOT Local Public A Section for initiation. ! o

upmiting the oealPublic Agency section for inftiation [ ADOT Functional Classification Map, available on the ADOT Webpage (hitps://azdot gov/maps#Functional-
All requests should be emailed to the ADOT Local Public Agency Section through the centralized email Maps . _ i
LocalPublicAzencySection@ardot.cov. [ Praject Location Map that shows beginning and ending termini of the project

(Insert Date) Please contact us if you have any questions regarding this request or require additional information. Thank you.
ADOT Local Public Agency Section Sincerely,

205 5. 17 Ave. Mail Drop EM11
Phoenix, AZ 85007 )
Project Manager Name

Re: Request for Local Government Project Initiation Title
Sponsoring Agency: Agency
Project Name: Address
Project Location: City, AZ, Zip code
COG/MPO TIP ID Number: Phone Number

Funding Type: (Insert Type of Funding: HSIP/TAP/STGE, Email address

~System Bridge/Etc.)

To Whom It May Concern

On behalf of the (Insert sponsoring agency’s name), | am writing to request initiation of a local public agency
projectand assignment of a Federal project number and an ADOT project number for the above referenced
project

Attached isa copy of the current (Insert COG/MPO) Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) page.
highlighting all phases of the project. All phases of this project have been approved and programmed for funding
in the amount of § (Insert total amount of requested funding).

Attachments include.
*Note: All initiation
without action unless all items |

d to the ADOT Local Public A
are submitt th this initiation lef

will be returned

[] ADOT Praject Data Sheet
[[] Alegible copy of the local MPO/COG TIP page, with project highlighted and all phases shown
[] A scoping letter that includes:

*  Project Name(As shown on TIF)

*  Functional Classification Type

*  Scope of Work (Establishes the thres
schedule. The
le phase of work (e
nstruction, or othel ed

mponents of a proj
should pr

v engineering (
and sp
uesting a

rty (eg., the public, Congl
be able to understand the scope of work

oject agreement. Th
orized work from

ces—Fed ate, local, private, and donatio
the ADOT Project Design Administrat




I
Project Initiation Form

ADOT

LPA PROJECT INITIATION FORM

S » LPA Section’s “Framework form” or
oo o &t “« in”
£0G/MPO: Select One ;lC;qu YorT lO Program FV: 8\GNI:| row[ ] const[ ] Napkln :
Administered By: CA SA (fed §) SA floc ) ADOT  Design By: ADOT Staff (In-House) Consultant . . . . .
O g - o » Preliminary planning tool to identify
scope, schedule, and budget and possible
delivery risks.

Lot = T > All fields should be completed as

Py e 000 Do ot use N/A in this field.
for maliy PMDR| — i 1 i
a brief description of the I b I t t h t

fpesi -
N som B e applicable 1o the project.
Ipesign other m what type of work will be done to address
Loce! 100%/Overmary | SHCTONE. ~ | 000 environmental needs (L.e NEPA, Historical,
Fomtuction oo o Cultural, CE only, EA, only, EA Re-evaluation).
Constructon Other

e $0.00 Right of Wy (identiy scope and major riks to detivery)

ftion Ieew ROW Reguirea? @ V=@ m
e 3 selectOne., + $000
Sy = Do not use N/A in this field.
L. |selectone. - $000 Please provide an estimate of what type of work
— — — will be done to address ROW needs (L.e. purchase
5 3 of # of properties will be required, or no new ROW
will be required)
2 & Rallroad fiemiy
Project Init
Do not use N/Ain this field. Please provide an
Lo E"e“T‘D"_ estimate of what type of work will be done to
PE Authorization address URR needs (Le. Type of Utlity will need to
Kick-Off Meeting be installed/moved or No URR impacts are
Stage | (15%) anticipated)
Stage Il (20%)
Env Clearance
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT
Stage 1l (60%) (ESTIMATE OF ADOT REVIE!
ROW Clearance tem Reule w Hours
Stage IV [95%) Design Review
Utilities Clearance Scoping/Pre-Deslgn
Final Desij
Bid Dacket Ready Inal Design
. L Right of Way

Did Advertisemert Evirommentl
Bid Award Total [
Construction Start
Construction End
e Rev.lan 2020




Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP)

52850 REGION
Draft 2020- 202 TIP Amendmest £
Approved By:  Aderisarathve Counl  Exequtive Board -

£

TEVER FROJEET FRGIEET PRCHEET =GR TYPE OF Funcsons CANES| LWES | FEDAID | FEDERAL HURF o

Projmesin | P01 HAME LOEATION P W STRY BEFCRE| AFTER | TYPE FUNDS | EXCMANGE | WATCH | FuNDS
1

D[ 1 |

D e e ————
Seat R imgeovenact s

S — S S e I B R E—— = » Must be approved by TAC,

P T ——
pmar b orecnmat o |

343,515 48

SC£30-01 |Sunta Snus Courn [Pt __|nm G 1930 nim Consmusson Roral local__| ! 2 owa X .
T [Babert G 2 Couriy Ghib ADOT
Sl an
Sty Prciece. afon D (Mvernae peth on south ke of ’ *
e 102 ey arvopies e gt aoee oo W | el ws | owa ) )
e
Dive Iniarsaction | .
[ e — s lonsscun oo | pu i ot ooy s srsucmn| ust be eg| e
IFL Thomas River Sinucters |FL. Thomas Rive: Rosd & Gila Seosing. Dasign, OF Syaten *
o — e ek [ray e 4 o | ua a0 il saiaiy
e i .
'Wuu R 3020 $2.420.35 LAY E)
—— ] : — e u W all WOork pnases
EAF1202 \Cny of Satiord | 20eh ve. Phase I n $11a ol Course Rd B3 Miss Cermtroetion Lo Minar Arteral k) i 11 53,553,587 $ai0, ba2) sa57eaz3|
e .
e A W
s o | for the project
oo, Cousie Ado, 1 o oot Baairs
s a8 0 ™ Sodart o Uososd

cisie oy S L rein | owa st dow | e | s x s . )
e oo s e b highlighted
; we | s - - .

800 21401 |Barvo Gz Gosnty Dis Exmragon Comak vnee 28 mies. Dusizn Major Collector F

e ) R Sy B I P - » Must show project phases

—— e : S e e——— in fiscally constrained

ey | program years.

b e it S S
Sterad e, oo w2
consnan oo coutty vty e e p—— o Gt A s e _ sssnsa w I
S N —
Soc g |san oo ooy Pyl ot s5es Cunsinctn s Cos i s = sanaze0 sosa) susn
o e G P
et s Carepiat
v saicen win et
iyl
e gt P st s S 4 |
900102 |otyerapses et coatickn w ol wn | owa o o s 21
. o
|arcommeoes, s s etz
S i
s e s | Cermee e L9 |
BEH 2101 |Grahem Sourt EXT 1260 South. | Simies Comeyeson Major Colecior kS 2 HEP $1591.450, L graoane 2,111,856
| . T o s . o b ot 6 [r— | ‘ ‘
oot g o e e e oar P — ) » | Cue sevanns s sesnaon
e — i 1 5% T |
TOTAL Fol 3033 T FLIETE 2 L — SLEREIIT
3133 [Fiach rcc] 1 T T
i = = = T - T
toraspom | 5 o som)
T 7
! | I I T T 1
— \
(Sra— P o Ao o st rosrso | smies e b v nar | A a s srs.aa9 sl

ADOT 15




- 06J669@nB9B99@—@B9@~— - =@ S
Supporting Documentation

Supporting documentation is a required part of the packet, however the type of supporting
documentation submitted will vary depending on the type of project and how much pre-scoping has
been completed.

Acceptable supporting documents must show details about the project and support the scope,
schedule, and budget.

» Project Assessment (PA), Scoping letter, and/or DCR

» A copy of the funding application or workbook approved by:
= TMA/COG/MPO (STGP, CMAQ (MAG), HURF Exchange)
= ADOT (HSIP, CMAQ, Off-System Bridge)

ADOT 16




I
Additional Planning Tools

The ADOT LPA Section also has other tools available on our website to help with projecting schedule
and estimated costs, including:

» Sample Scoping Document
» Cost Estimating Tool
» Link to ADOT E2C2 Historic Bid Tool

ADOT 17




SCOPING DOCUMENT FORMAT
(PROJECT ASSESSMENT OR SCOPING LETTER)

A. TITLE PAGE

Include project name and |ocation, ADOT TRACS number, and federal-aid project
number (ifapplicable)

B. INTRODUCTION

Theintroduction contains the project program information. The projectname & route
name includingterminiand Functional classification, location, estimated cost, funding
type (TAP, HSIP, CMAQ, HURF, etc. & Local funds), Fiscal Year of expected
caonstruction, expected project development start and completion dates. Includewho
will bid the project and administer the construction. Briefly xplainwhat the projectis

C. BACKGROUND DATA

This sectionshouldinclude a summary describingthe need/justification for the project.
Please include all project development completed to date such as master planning,
public meetings, etc.

D. PROJECT SCOPE

Describe project limits and all the components ofthe recommended projectscope.
Provide all route names, projectlengths, detail the type of wark; describe how thework
isto be done, and howthework is to be paid for. Include PA development, plan design
and construction. Ifthe projectwill be part of a larger project, such as a roadway
improvement projed, describe the project components, particularly interms ofthe
design and construction schedule and timing of funding requests. Describethe roles of
the sponsar, ADOT, etc.

E. PROJECT DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Please describe howthefollowing criteria impactyour project. Ifthereis noimpact
please state why

1. Environmental requirements: Provide a brief description as determined by the
project scope. Detailed discussionwill be handledin the Environmental
Determination (ED).

Species Investigation—animals & plants
‘Wetland & Riparian Areas

Flood plain encroachment

Section 401/404

Section 4 {f) Impacts

Patential Contaminants

Social or economicimpads

[ultural Resources Investigation

Soctaanoe

I
Sample Scoping Document Format

i. SecenicorHistoricRoute
2. Construction Contract Method

Will the constructioncontract be awarded by lowest responsive bid or do you
intend to request ADOT/FHWA approval to utilize a non-traditional construction
contracting technigue such as Job Order Contracting (JOC) or Construction
Manager at Risk?

3. Geotechnical and Drainage Requirements

Address geotechnical and drainage implications ofthe projectand the need for
geotechnical investigation and materials design and drainage report.

4. Critical Qutside Agency Involvement

Describe any project locations that are likely to invole lengthy clearance
procedures (SHPO, Forest Service, Bureau of Land Management (BLM), other
municipalties, Indian reservations, railroads, utility companies,etc.)

5. Right-of-Way Requirements

Describeall project right-of-way. Describetheland ownership (Private, City
ADOT, Forest Service, BLM, etc.) Describe any R/W that will have to be acquired
and howitis expected to be acquired (donation, purchase, or condemnationand
by whom). Motethat the need fortemporary construction easements is a RAW
activity

6. Utility Relocation Requirements

First, try to design projectto avoid utility conflicts. Describe any utility impacts, and
howthe relocation ofthe utilities is expected to be accomplished (work done by the
utility co., bid item in the construction project). How the work to be is financed
(local funds, fed-aid funds). Arethere any “Prior Rights® issues for any ofthe
utilities?

7. Traffic Requirements

Is there a need for traffic control plans for this project? Whatabout pedestrian
traffic control? Will there be any artwork thatwill be highlyvisiblefrom the
roadway?

8. Seasonal Gonsiderations

Describethe limits ofthe construction/planting season. Ifthe projectincludes

landscaping, how will construction be schedule to ensurethat plantingsare
installed duringthe proper time ofthe year? Does the construction schedule need




to coordinate with any local special or schoolevents, orthe school year, thatwould
otherwise be impacted by construction activities?

9. Design Criteria

Describethe design criteriato be used. Doesthe design criteria comply with
standards being used (AASHTO, MAG, County, ADOT)? Are there features which
do notcomplywith the above standards 7 Address your intent for either meeting
the criteria or requestinga design exception. The appropriate ADOT Technical
Section Manager approves design exceptions.

Mote that reference to design standards other than ADOT standards need to be
physically included in document submittals, not justa reference to the standard.
ADOT staff cannot be expected to huntonline ortakethe time to contactthe LGA
fora copy ofthe standard. They need to physically beincludedin the submittal to
ADOT sothat the ADOT reviewers can compare the standard with the applicable
ADAAG and AASHTO standards.

F. OTHER REQUIREMENTS

Describethe funding sources forthe project. State the desired bid advertisement date.
Theconstruction start date will be a minimum of three months after the project has
initially advertised for bid. Describe how the projectwillbe developed (designedin-
house, or by a consultantfirm).

G. ESTIMATED COST

Describe project cost by funding source and address thefollowingcriteria:

« Design (preliminary engineering}costs and ifthose costs areto be funded with
local funds or reimbursed with federal program funds?

+ Right-of-way acquisition costs and ifthose costsareto be funded with local
funds or reimbursed with federal program funds?

s Utility relocation costs and ifthose costs areto be funded with local funds or
reimbursed with program federal funds?

+ ldentify project componentsthat need to be funded entirely with local funds
includingitems ineligible for fed eral reimbursement with program funds

« Construction costs, preferable itemized by ADOT item number and including
construction engineering (15%) and contingencies (5%).

* Total Cost

H. ITEMIZED ESTIMATE

Be sure to divide out Federal Funds, Local Matching Funds and Local Additional Funds
if any.

I VICINITY MAP

Provide a detailed vicinity map showing projecttermini, and indicate appropriate street
names.

J TYPICAL SECTIONS

Providetypicalsections for major project locations that show property lines, right-of-way
and known easement limits, slope dimensions, and proposed pavement structural
elements. The sections should show critical horizamtal and vertical dimensions,

K. SCHEDULE

Preferably in bar chartformat. Show milestones and include all major project
developmenttasks such as clearance phases and design development/review periods
of project.

L. 15% PLANS

Provide half-size 15% plans with topographic survey basemap.

END OF DOCUMENT




0000000000000 S
ADOT Cost Estimate Tool

Estimated Project Costs

INSTRUCTIONS: List all tems necessary to deuelop and construct your project. The applicant is responsible for
uerifying all eazts and their acouracy. Construction cost ouerrung will be the respongibility of the sponsoring agency.
The program vill automatically calculate the Totals and Federal Share 3t >

Provides a complete, realistic picture of
:::I:;I;Ii;;‘ec::f;:esr:a\ ::f::u:\:et:‘:::t the Stage | Costs shown below are tobe funded by the sponsoring agency and p re I i m i n a ry COStS fo r SCO pi ng’ D esig n’

FEDERAL

Enter values into GREEN CELLS.

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT__| QuAN. PLI':I"T TOTAL Flﬂgfcg i EnV] ron menta I' nght Of Way’ Ut| I |t|es’

STAGE 1- SCOPING (15% Preliminary Design)

SCOPING COSTS

Ciosts cannat be applied toward the federal participation or local mateh CO n St ru Ct | on ) an d PO St CO n St ru Ct | on co StS .

e ew e o > Itemized list of work items.
1 » Calculates quantities and unit prices.
el » Splits federal 94.3% and local matching

0 0]

(30, BO3¢, 95241003 Design)

DESIGN COSTS
Mote: The use of federal funds for design is optional and subject o authorization. Design should not 9o beyond Stage (|
[30%¢] without enuiranment.al approual
PS4Es - Flans, Sposial .
Extimatos & She dular (100207 af

rcart) Ls 1 $0.00)
(Shallbe rofundedif projecris no

| GEOTECHHIGALINYESTIGATIONIF
ropartis no-cesrary, anticip ate 5 of
zanrtruction sart) Includor torting,

L= 1 $0.00)
Geatoch Repark, Matorials & P avement
Dovian Fopart) Lo far $8 i tait
Frice cofems if swss ragwired.
DRAINAGE REFORT (F a
Ls 1 #0.00)
L= 1 #0.00)

Larsr $8in tnit Frics colems if
fred.

SUBTOTAL - PROJECT DESIGN COSTS
Faderal Fundr far der. . af i IE i
the Fedoral calume.,




i MATCHING an MATCHING
! FUNDS @ FUNDS & UNIT FUNDS @ FUND: @&
| _ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | TOTAL 94.3% 5.7 | ITEM DESCRIFTION UNIT QUAN. PRICE TOTAL 94.3% 5.0%
] GULNERT ERTENSIONS LF $0.00) $0.00 5009
STAGE ¥ - CONSTRUCTION FEDESTRIAHLIGHTIHG
SITE ACQUISITION & HARDSC APE CONSTRUCTION Uncluder canduit andtrenchina) Streen Eash 0.00) $0.00 0,00
- lightinair nat cliaible for federal
RIGHT-0F -WAY AGRUISITION (if s y ] o] s r':imL“::o':b::" o far beders
necorrary]
INSTALLATION OF STORMWATER: HANDRAIL
FOLLUTION PREVENTIGN MEASLIRES (If Srandard o 000 $0.00 00
auer 1 acre of dirkurbanze, 5+ of sonrtr. s f 0.0 0.0 0.0 Do carative $0.00) 001 w000
corts) Fatar $#in Dait Frice SUBTUTAL - SITE ACGUISTITON & HARDSLAFE " "
enfems if arss wf dirtwrdascs Er-nuq-rn"r--rg%zg i " ¥ ¥
dr farr thon wus #ore.
5";‘"?“”?“"‘0‘"_ L=z 1 £0.00) $0.00) 000l LANDSCAPING & IRRIGATION ITEMS
DEMaLITION [ e TREES
Sauat - L $0.00 $0.00 $0.0 (@baua 15 qallun insize ar roquired por Each $0.00) $0.00 .00
Femmve Structurer and Obstrustions Ls 1 0.0 0.0 $0.00 |l o nr pecial ds n requiromentr)
Femoue Fenzing LF 0.00] 0.00] 0.00)
Fiemave Structural Concrete 000 0000 $0.00) TREES (15 GALLON SIZE) Each F0.00) $0.00] $0.00)
Fiommue furphaltiz Ganzrets Pavement o .00 0.0 $0.00 TREES (5 GALLONSIZEY Eazh 000 000 00
Femaus Ganarete Sideualkr, Slabs .00 $0.00 $0.00 ZHRUES (5 GALLONSIZE) Eazh 000 000 00
HAZARDOLIS MATERIALS AEATEMENT SHRUES (1GALLON SIZE) Eazh 000 000 00
"':”““““i:""“"“ heaus m“‘:"& - , s s s GACTUS IS GALLUH SIZE) Each $i.00) $0.00 i
arborkar; 53t of zanrtrustion ark X ! !
Fater $#in Mait Frics cafems i¥ HULEH
. rngmirad. Decompared Granite o 1000 $0.00 00
UTILITY RELOGATION (IF e cerrary) Only Orqanic $0.00] F0.00| 00!
®he zartof utilitier nesding relacation ar a TOFZOIL I £0.00 001 0.0
direat rerult of the enhanzement project ZEEDING Aere $0.00] $0.00] s0.00]
are cliaible far Fedaral reimburrs ment. Lz 1 00 0.0 0,00
Eccaure of the sorkrinunlucd, the TURF =00 =t #0.00 $0.00) o
wndoraraunding of ousrhead utilitior ir EOULDERS Eazh $0.00] $0.00) $o.00
nat oligible IRRIGATION Y ETEM
Rmmms::tftf e ttening =FF 00 g0 o0 Drip o | sn.ooI sn.nnl 000
of face shave the Paating) |, Turf $0.00) $0.00) $0.00)
General Exzavation 0.00] 0.00] 0,00
Drainaqe Excavation 0.0 i) $0.00 Dirs-stianal Eare LF .00 $0.00 £0.00
Structural Excavatian o £0.00) $0.00) $0.00) CutandPatzh $0.00] $0.00 o0
Strustural BackFill $0.00) $0.00) $0.00) LANDSEAPEHEADER CURE LF $0.00] $0.00) $o.00
Eorrou(lnFlaze] 0.00] 0.00] 0,00
CURE % GUTTER LF 0.0 0.0 0.0 LANDECAFEESTABLIZHMENT L= $0.00) $0.00) 00
BAE o £0.00) so.00) o000l [Trpically 4.5: af the <art af landreapingl
PATHWAT ORSIDEWALKMATERIALS L SUBTOTAL - LANDSCAPING & IRRIGATION ITEMS o
Ganerote 000 .00 0.0 - ¥ - ¥ 0
Caolored Conere e 2F 0.00] 0.00] $0.00]
Stamped Color Conzrete 0.00] 0.00] 0,00 SITE FURNISHINGS
::":“::_c:"m“f""" 0 :::: :::: :::: EENCHES Each 1000 0.0 00
phaltiz Cancrate ar ¥ ¥ ¥
Falymer or Forin Stabilized Surface =F $i.00] $0.00] $0.00] SEATHALLS LF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 EBIKERACKS Eazh 0.0 0.0 000
Conzrete Favers 0.00) 0.00) $0.00] s . . .
Stamped Arphalt £0.00 $o.00) $0.00 DRINKING FOUNTAING Eazh 0,00 00 00
Stamped Cancrote =F .00 0.0 $0.00 EIGHAGE (Srandard Traffic Cantral) Eazh 0,00 00 in0h
Canrets .00 $0.00 $0.00 TREE GRATES Each 000 $0.00 00
Inkeqral Color Concrate 0.00] 0.00] $0.00] SUBTOTAL — SITE FURNISHINGS $ . $U $U
FEDESTRIAH AL A HF =F i i 0.0

ZZ




FEDERAL MATCHING

UNIT FUNDS @ FUNDS &
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN. PRICE TOTAL 4.3 5.7%
OTHER CONSTRUCTION ITEMS [List ling item:z)
0. 00 0. 00 $0.00]
.00 .00 .00,
. . .0
0. 00 0. 00 .00,
.00 .00 .00
. . .00
0. 00 0. 00 $0.00]
.00 .00 .00,
SUBTOTAL - OTHER CONSTRUCTION LINE ITEMS | § - $0 0

e e

MOBILIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION COSTS
CONTRACTOR MOBILIZATION (Trpizally

# oF zonrtrustion zark) L= ! 000 000 000
TRAFFIC CONTROL (0-4: of conrkruction
cart) Ls 1 $0.00) $0.00) $0.00]
CONSTRUCTION SURVEY & LATOUT
[Typizally 11 of zanrerustion zare) L= ! 000 000 0.0
CONSTRUCTION COMTINGEMCIES
(Typically Bz af conrtruction cart) LE 1 0.0 0.0 $0.00
CONSTRUCTION Al HISTI 10H
[Aucraqing 14 of conrtruction cark) L= ! 0.0 0.0 0.0
2UETUTAL - MUBILIZATION & ADOMINR TRATION
cosral ¥ - 0.0 0.l
TOTAL STAGE ¥ COSTS [CONSTRUCTION) + R 0.0 40,00

Enter this amount in Box & below.

e e
ADOTREVIEW FEES (Cannot be applicd to

the federal particip the lozal
makch. On local Ger n A ceptance Ls 1 $30,000.00 $30,00. 00) NO ENTRY
ar Self-adminirtration prajesr, changs

ko £3,0000

o]
TOTAL PROJECT COST (Al subtotals « ADOT review fee) NOD ENTRY

G e

SUMMARY OF FEDERAL AND LOCAL FUNDS

ToraL STAGE ¥ COSTS (COHSTRUCTION) FROH THE ESTIHATE ABOYE, AND <
DESIGN COSTS If REQUESTING FEDERAL FUNDS FOR DESIGH. "
Inzlude derian zorer (Stager khru IYiFFedoral Fundr are requartad For dorian arshaun urder Doriqn Carkrin g ¥
the Fedsral salumn abaus.
|ToTaL FEDEHAL FUNITS CAPPED £ 34,35 (343 = amewat shaus in Exx & [}
abmrad -3 s
Hake: Far lacal prajezts, th i deral fundreh b v querted ir §500,000 (4,000,000 far rate B
il
ToTAL SPOons0R MATCHING FUNDS (.57 x cart sk Bux & abuwal. g
Hate: The hatrhouldberh jic-zte ($60,445 Farreate o %
Je— a
H
ToraL sponsoR ADDITIONAL FUNDS (oPERHATGH). Enter the amauntin Box Ain =]
sxzern,if any, oF §5 30,228 For lacal proje-ctr ar $1,060,445 Far reatz projeer. @ ¥
=
JOTAL SPONSOR FUNDS (Swm of Bux © and Bnx D). 2l s




Maps

There are two types of maps required with the Project Initiation packet.

Location Map:
» Shows beginning and ending termini of the project

Functional Classification Map:
» Available on the ADOT Webpage (https://azdot.gov/maps#Functional-Maps)
» Functional Classification Maps are approved by FHWA

ADOT 23



https://azdot.gov/maps#Functional-Maps

e
Project Establishment

* Once ADOT and Federal project numbers are assigned, the ADOT LPA Section will send a “Project
Establishment Letter to the Local Sponsor (copy ADOT PM and Technical Areas) with the ADOT
Project Number, Federal ID Number, ADOT PM Contact Information, Environmental Coordinator
Contact Information, and instructions on the next steps in the process.

* Letter is the official hand-off to ADOT PM. Based on the supporting documentation provided with
the Establishment Letter, ADOT PM will initiate the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) as
applicable.

ADOT 2




Infrastructure Delivery and Opermtions

Enter Date

Name of Reguestor
Title of Requestor
Address

City, State, ZIP

Dear Suffix Insert Last Name of Reguestor:
Subject:  Establishment of Federal Project Number and ADOT Project Number

The following Federal Project Number and ADOT Project Number have been established and should be used in
any correspondence for this project.

Project Name/Location: Insert Project Name (as shown on TIP)
Local Agency: Insert Sponsoring LPA

COG/MPO TIP No.: Insert TIP Number

Federal 1D: Insert Federal ID Number

ADOT Project No. Insert ADOT Project Number

Establishment of these project numbers initiates the Project Development Process. This is not an approval for
funding. The Project Development Process typically takes 18 to 24 months to complete. The process reguires
completion and approval of the following submittal documents (as applicable)

®  Executed Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), as applicable

®  Project Assessment (PA) or Design Concept Report (DCR)

®* Reguired clearances (Environmental, Right-of-Way, Utilities and Materials), as applicable

" 30%, 60%, 95% and 100% stage submittals, as applicable

ADOT can proceed with the request for authorization of construction funds from FHWA only upon completion of
this development process.

The ADOT Project Manager assignedtothis project is Insert Name of ADOT PM, (Area Code) Insert ADOT PM's
Phone Number. The ADOT Environmental Planner assigned to this project is Insert Name of Env Planner, (Area
Code) Insert Env Planner's Phone Number. Please note that Environmental Planners should only be contacted at
this time for preliminary exploratory environmental guestions, no funding has been obligated for in depth
environmental consultation services

Sincerely,

Mark Henige

Program Manager

ADOT Local Public Agency Section
205 5. 17* Avenue, Mail Drop EM11
Phoenix, AZ 85007

cc: File, COG/MPO, PMG, MPD, FHWA, PRO, EPG, ROW, URR, JPA

Does not authorize work to
begin, only initiates the Project
Development Process.
Establishes project in ADOT
System.

Shows assigned Federal ID
Number and ADOT Project
Number.

Shows ADOT PM and
Environmental Coordinator
assigned to the project and
their contact information.




e
Intergovernmental Agreements (IGA)

ADOT PM assigned to the project will initiate an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA).
ADOT JPA staff will assign an analyst to draft the IGA.
ADOT JPA staff will draft the IGA and coordinate the execution of the IGA.

Once an IGA is executed, ADOT JPA staff will request an invoice be sent to the LPA for
the LPA local match funds (if applicable).

> Once LPA local match funds are received, ADOT PM will request a Task Order to
procure a Consultant to begin the Final Design and continue working with the LPA to
complete the Development Process through the life-cycle of the project.

YV V V V

ADOT 26




e
Intergovernmental Agreements (IGA)

for
Certification Acceptance (CA) Agencies

The Certification Acceptance Agreement typically serves as the “IGA” for CA Agencies.
Exceptions include:

» Advance Construction Projects
» Federal-aid funding over S10M
» Project is in ADOT Right of Way

If any of these exceptions occur, the ADOT Project Manager assigned to the project,
will initiate an Intergovernmental Agreement on behalf of the CA Agency.

ADOT 27




I
ADOT Project Development

Administration (PDA) Fee

Be fore any work can be done on a project, the ADOT Review/PDA fees must be
collected so that ADOT Project Managers and Technical Areas can charge time
for administrative time spent working on projects.

CA Agencies: This amount is typically $10,000, but can differ depending on the
size and scope of a project.

Non-CA Agencies: This amount is typically $30,000, but can differ depending on
the size and scope of a project.

Once a project is established and IGA is executed (if applicable), the assigned
ADQT Project Manager will request an invoice for the PDA fees.

ADOT 28




MONTHS

123 4567 8 9 1011 1213 1415 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

STAGE I:
PROJECT
SCOPING

@ Months

STAGE II: ||

PROJECT

Federal-Aid Process
Development/Design e

DESIGN
B0%

18-24 Months

.
STAGE IV:
PROJECT "
DESIGN q 100% Last Review

9.7
[ 3 aantns

| sTAGE v:
PROJECT
DESIGN
| 100%
| 4 Manihs

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCES



Presenter
Presentation Notes
BIG PICTURE on the Federal Process: Is a good tool for elected officials to understand the timelines for projects using federal aid.
Phases for Federal-Aid money required steps – lifecycle of a project can range from 2-10 years (APPROX 4 years on the average)


Stage Il: 30% Stage Submittal

STAGE Il: » Design can proceed up to 60% with

PROJECT ADOT PM approval; National
DESIGN Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

requirements have to be satisfied.

30%

» Clearances (Environmental and Utilities)
may be in process.

Changes in project scope can
significantly impact the
environmental clearance and
require a need for re-
evaluation, which can cause
time delays and increase the
project cost.

ADOT 30




Stage Ill: 60% Stage Submittal

7 \
STAGE lll: Clearances
PROJECT c |
omplete:
DESIGN » Environmental

60%

In Process:
4 Months > Right of Way (ROW)

» Utility/Railroad

Plans are being refined in this
phase. The “footprint” is set.

ADOT 31




Stage IV: 95% Stage Submittal

~

STAGE IV:
PROJECT » Utility/Railroad and ROW
DESIGN working to be cleared

9% =100%
» 100% Plans — “Final Review”
3 Months

During this phase, Local
Sponsors coordinate with
Utility companies to define how
utility conflicts will be resolved.

ADOT 2




Stage V: 100% Stage Submittal

=

STAGE V:
PROJECT
DESIGN

100%

4 Months

Cost incurred PRIOR to
authorization are NOT eligible
for reimbursement.

ADOT

100% Plans “Final Sealed”
(No further reviews)

Specifications & Estimate (PS&E)
» Clearances are complete
v'Environmental
v'ROW
v'Utility/Railroad
v'Materials Memo
» Funding Authorization $SS
» Project is advertised

33




Construction Phase

> Award

6-26 Months » Construction Administration

ADOT is responsible for ensuring that
Local Public Agencies are in compliance » Construction Oversi g ht
with:
» All federal procurement
requirements » Mitigation
» Providing adequate inspection &
supervision
» Meeting FHWA closeout
requirements
» Environmental mitigation measures

ADOT 34




B
Closeout/Final Acceptance

A final walk-through and inspection by ADOT, and occasionally FHWA,
is conducted to evaluate compliance with contract documents and
federal-aid requirements.

DEVELOPMENT/DESIGN
18-24 MONTHS

STAGE | STAGE | STAGE | STAGE | STAGE

| ] i v v
PLANNING/ (100% FINAL

PROGRAMMING |E™ (15%) (30%) (60%) (95%) | ps + E'S) CONS-';R;;CTION ACCEPTANCE
: ¥ . : UTILITY & RAILROAD : 1-4
M(;N!:.HS ' SRS MONTHS MONTHS

ENVIRONMENTAL
CLEARANCES
+—— ROW CLEARANCES ——

F————— MATERIALS REPORT CLEARANCES ——
2, - /

The project is not closed until FHWA records the final voucher payment.

ADOT 35




I
ADOT LPA Section Contacts/Resources

LPA Section Email: LocalPublicAgencySection@azdot.gov

Lisa Pounds
LPA-PRO Section Manager ] ]
Lpounds@azdot.gov LPA Section Website
(602) 712-8088 https://azdot.gov/node/5434
(Azdot.gov- Business- Programs and Partnerships- Local Public
. Agency Section)
Mark Henige

+»Certification Acceptance (CA) Information
+»*Project Initiation

+»Federal Aid Program Overviews
+»Communication Bulletins

+*EDC Stakeholder Meetings

+*»*Training Resources

**Resource Materials (LPA Manual, CA Manual)
+»Links to other ADOT Technical Group Pages

LPA Program Manager
Mhenige@azdot.gov
(480) 486-4216

Jennifer Henderson
LPA Project Coordinator
Jhenderson@azdot.gov
(480) 486-9576

. Federal-aid Essentials for Local Public Agencies
David Do

LPA Project Coordinator
Ddo@azdot.gov
(480) 486-4883

ADOT 36



mailto:Lpounds@azdot.gov
mailto:Mhenige@azdot.gov
mailto:Jhenderson@azdot.gov
mailto:Ddo@azdot.gov

Questions?

ADOT 37



ITEM # 10

Action Item

Lake Havasu City Transit Report



ITEM # 11

Action Item

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update



ITEM # 12

Action Item

HPMS-Statewide Traffic Count Program



HPMS Data Collection

Online

Lake Havasu City Metropolitan Planning
Organization TAC Meeting

ADOT



Outline

1. Federal Functional Classification Rebalancing status
and change request tool

2. Validation of road ownership information and
Certified Public Mileage (CPM)

3. Discussion and introduction to the Statewide Traffic
Program

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 2 ADDT



2019 Federal Functional Classification Rebalancing

Result Summary
Miles Changed

Comments # of

igelny! Agencies | from
Agencies Coordination i FFC Befgre/,qfter and
N R FHWA Target Ranges
Before After
FHWA
Target
Range
[
Local Minor Major Minor Principal Freeway Interstate
Collector Collector Arterial Arterial
Before 50,885 2,116 6,222 4,030 2,128 232 1,169
After 46,517 5,593 6,219 4,850 2,185 249 1,169
-17 808 52 18 0

Mile Change -4,384 3,523

ADOT

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only



Federal Functional Classification Online Map

https://arcg.is/10CeDv

ADDT ate de Federa ona - Find address or place
of Cour! i

l H ‘T?
||j- I .!
7 L DR
= Sl
A
%r\s .. + I ll b I. T
. | 3| A P I 1
o (ARt LX)
BEEy 4H1
. [ Elle 1
l o 3 ] |
| /
i [ = B 7o Camsib
\ e k 5 J!. ':_ : __t I H—_I__ GalfCl

T
!

I.l_;i‘Z
=
kir
+
--l-l-.
T
_.4—-’1
’_F';I_I"I

o l.__'g,_‘a
=0

|
'

e Bt

L -

i1

b5
L

I

il bvnet b - rapag_o E’tark |.|I

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 4 ADDT


https://arcg.is/10CeDv

ADOT data input tool

AZGEO FFC App o

Available Information

https://azgeo.az.gov/adot/\WelLoveYourlnput.aspx

ADOT data input tool

Online multi-agency coordination °

of FFC change requests d 00T data input ool

- Online “threads” =1 =
- Available Info . @)
- Request Reasons T
- Additional Files - e
. Save and Notify RS

- Email notifications to relevant PR

stakeholders e s R s i

-AZGEO login accounts to be +Save and notify

Click to save the request & send out notifications ¥ Or Cancel
created for each user
https://azgeo.az.gov/azgeo/user/register

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 5 ADDT


Presenter
Presentation Notes




https://azgeo.az.gov/adot/WeLoveYourInput.aspx
https://azgeo.az.gov/azgeo/user/register

Validation of Road Ownership and CPM

 Certified Public Mileage (CPM): The sum of all public
roads in the state that are, passable with a standard
passenger car, not restricted by any gates or other

barriers, publicly accessible, and includes BIA lands.

*Note: there are exceptions where private roads are counted in CPM
Certified Public Mileage

- ADOT reports road Ownership/Maintainership as part of HPMS

- ARNOLD (statewide GIS network) requirements are leading to
significant increase in Certified Public Mileage

- AZGEO Tool will allow agencies to see CPM by agencies
and edit Ownership/Maintainership information.

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 6 ADDT


Presenter
Presentation Notes



https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/fa84b8d80bf04103b7ea0f18e8561a7b

Validation of Road Ownership and CPM

AZGEO Tool for summary of ADOT data npt tool

CPM by agency and editing
Ownership/Maintainership .
information.

ADOT data input tool

ADOT data input tool

Online Ownership edit tool: ®
-View and select the segment

n Q Frevious Step 4 Save and Notify
-Enter the ownership

-A dd more documen tS & Leticia Vargas (leticia.vargas@phoenix.gov)

_Sa Ve and nOtI:fy,l & Kini Knudson (kini knudson@phoenix.gov)

eve Tate (state@azmag.gov)
& Steve Tate (stat 2.8

Additional emails (comma separated) for people that should be notified

' Save and notify

Click to save the request & send out notifications A7 Or Cancel

https://azgeo.az.gov/adot/WeLoveYourlnput.aspx
https://azgeo.az.gov/azgeo/user/register

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 7 ADDT


https://azgeo.az.gov/adot/WeLoveYourInput.aspx
https://azgeo.az.gov/azgeo/user/register

Statewide Traffic Data Collection Program
https://arcg.is/1liyaH50

Project Objective
« Address traffic counting DATA GAPS (spatial,

temporal, and quality)

100%

11 Still no traffic counts shared for much of the local

80%
owned network

7 New federal functional classification mileage increased
data gap significantly
71 Changing technology and need for maintenance and oo

update of continuous traffic count sensors

How?
« Perform inventory of statewide counting activities

- Establish and provide statewide guidance, standards,
policies, and tools

40%

20%
« Collaborate on emerging technologies

« Provide technical support and training for collection

*After FFC rebalancing g activities 0%

https://forms.gle/rFyHew?2JYVVCc3937
https://cympo.ms2soft &sfere FFC rebalancing

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 8 ADDT


https://forms.gle/rFyHew2JYVVCc3937
https://wacog.ms2soft.com/tcds/tsearch.asp?loc=wacog
https://arcg.is/1iyaH50

Project Contact Information

James Meyer, GISP Marissa Abeyta Sage Donaldson
ADOT Y y 8

Data Analytics Manager Traffic Monitoring Group GIS/HPMS Analyst

and HPMS Coordinator Program Manager SDonaldson@azdot.gov
Data Management MAbeyta@azdot.gov Phone: 602-712-7870
JMeyer@azdot.gov Phone: 602-712-6172

Work: 602-712-8037

/ Jothan Samuelson, PE Adam Langford
“°O{KS Traffic Data Co‘nsultant Traffic Data Co‘nsultant
CONSULTING Works Consulting LLC Works Consulting LLC
jsamuelson@worksconsulting.com alangford@worksconsulting.com
Work: 480-813-0570 Work: 480-813-0570
Mobile: 480-648-5007 Mobile: 928-923-3263

Learn more at https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-analysis/data-analytics

+/ Story Maps

Guide to MS2 Traffic: How is it reported? HPMS QOverview

DRAFT — for discussion purposes only 9 ADDT


mailto:alangford@worksconsulting.com
mailto:jmeyer@azdot.gov
mailto:jsamuelson@workscnsulting.com
mailto:MAbeyta@azdot.gov
mailto:sdonaldson@azdot.gov
https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-analysis/data-analytics

—

“WE LOVE YOUR INPUT” APP
To suggest an FFC change or edit road owner/maintainer:
Go to the AZGEO Application:

azgeo.az.gov/adot/WeLoveYourlnput.aspx
To Register for AZGEQ: azgeo.az.gov/azgeo/user/register

Suggest a Change
a. Change to the desired data view
(FFC, Ownership, etc.)
b. Navigate to the road you would like to change
c. Click "Suggest a change"
d. Select the road segment(s)

Fill out the Request Form:
Step 1 - Review Roadway Information
Step 2 - Provide details for your request
Step 3 - You may attach additional files
Step 4 - Save and Notify

Check your email and the status of your request

Resources:

For questions contact jmeyer@azdot.gov

Federal Functional Classification Guidance: arcg.is/Kr8fu
Certified Public Mileage Information: bit.ly/38uprl6

(DRAFT - 02/10/2020)



https://azgeo.az.gov/adot/WeLoveYourInput.aspx
https://azgeo.az.gov/azgeo/user/register
mailto:jmeyer@azdot.gov
arcg.is/Kr8fu
https://bit.ly/38uprl6

ITEM # 13

Action Item

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS)
Presentation



Opportunities In
Transportation Technology

Lake Havasu City MPO
Steven P. Latoski, P.E., PTOE
September 22, 2020



Overview

What

¢ Digital Road Assets
v Intelligent Transportation Systems
v Vehicle to Infrastructure (V21) — signals and signs
v" Internet of Things (1oT) enabled
v" Fiber and wireless communications — small cell

Why
» Safety — positive vehicle response and managed flow

» Operations — active traffic management
» Monitoring — control and data collection

o0

4

L)

L)

o0



Communications

s Traditional

L)

L)

v' Cellular
v Radio
v Bluetooth (data collection)

WHEREAS, Licensec has applied to the County for permission to use certain public road right-
of-ways or public roadway easements (“Public Ways”) throughout the unincorporated area of Mohave
County for the placement of utility poles to 120 feet maximum height for purpose of hosting, operating,

E m e rg I n g and maintaining telecommunications network equipment; and

v Fiber/broadband in rights-of-way
v Small cell towers
v' Internet-based connectivity and resiliency

State seeks input on leveraging broadband expansion along highways
Request for information to industry experts is first step toward partnership

July 16, 2020

PHOENIX - As it advances Governor Ducey’s initiative to expand high-speed internet across Arizona, the Arizona Department of Transportation is
requesting input to inform potential public-private partnerships to install and-or operate broadband conduit along major interstate and highway
routes.




Intelligent
Transportation Systems

* Traditional
v' Changeable message signs
v' Cameras
v' Highway advisory radio
v Sensing — loop, radar, etc.
v' Traffic signal system interconnect, preemption, etc.

AMHIE

) Beaver Dam Bluff Camera




Intelligent
Transportation Systems

-

< Emerging
v" Active traffic control signs

v Traffic management centers
(local agencies)

v' Mobile versus infrastructure
sourced traveler information

v Sensing — connected and GIS
managed

v" Adaptive Traffic Signal Control [+




Adaptive Traffic Signal Control

“* Crash Modification Factors Clearinghouse
v 8% - 36% CRF for fatal/injury intersection crashes

*» Travel time benefit for installing ATSC
v 21.2% average travel time reduction during peak
v 14.5% average travel time reduction during off-peak
v Apply to site-specific floating car study

“ ATSC installation
v' $40,000 - $105,000 per intersection
v’ 15-year estimated service life



AU o]
SSIDIE

.ss

.."

2 50




	09222020 TAC Mtg Agenda
	Memo #4
	08252020_TAC-Meeting_Minutes
	Memo #5
	Memo #6
	Memo #7
	Memo #8
	Memo #9
	LPA-Power Point
	ADOT LPA Project Initiation Process For Federally Funded Projects�
	ADOT Local Public Agency Section
	Process Branch
	Program Branch
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Project Initiation �for Local Public Agencies 
	�
	Slide Number 10
	REQUIRED Forms & Documentation
	Project Initiation Resources	
		
		
		
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	�
	�
	�
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Questions? 

	Memo #10
	Memo #11
	Memo #12
	HPMS-Power Point
	Slide Number 1
	Outline 
	2019 Federal Functional Classification Rebalancing�Result Summary
	Federal Functional Classification Online Map

https://arcg.is/10CeDv 
	AZGEO FFC App�https://azgeo.az.gov/adot/WeLoveYourInput.aspx
	Validation of Road Ownership and CPM
	Validation of Road Ownership and CPM​
	Statewide Traffic Data Collection Program
	Slide Number 9

	AZGEO We Love Your Input Handout
	Memo #13
	Transportation Technology

